

ŁUKASZ ŻELEK

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



ABOUT

Hello! My name is Łukasz Żelek. I am a designer working for UI studio based in Krakow, Poland. I took my first steps in the design as a hobby almost ten years ago. Since I have started working as a professional designer about three years ago, Web and User Interface design have become my main field of expertise. Being involved in many projects in connection with very talented people, I have gained extensive experience in wireframing, mobile applications, illustration, brand identity, print, and animation.

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|-------------------|--|
| Printbox | <ul style="list-style-type: none">Graphic designer |
| 2013- present | Graphic and UI/UX designs for several web applications and websites, art direction, preparing printing materials, branding and identity. |
| UIG Studio | <ul style="list-style-type: none">Senior Graphic designer |
| 2013- present | UI/UX Design for iOS and Android applications, web design, illustration and animation. |
| Freelance | <ul style="list-style-type: none">Graphic designer |
| 2005- present | Web design, illustration, print. |

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------------|---|
| 2003- 2007 | <ul style="list-style-type: none">Stanisław Staszic's High School in Konin |
| | Electrician of Photovoltaic Equipment |

CONTACT

Address

ul. Wysłouchów 6B/3
30-611, Kraków
Poland



Phone

+48 725 732 672

Email

luk.zelek@gmail.com

Social

-  [behance.net/LukaszZelek](https://www.behance.net/LukaszZelek)
-  dribbble.com/Zelek
-  lzelek.eu

Skills

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- inDesign
- Sketch app
- After effects
- Animate CC/ Flash
- Edge Animate